
tAPl1AL 1QWEKS eo1,. 
TO: Manager of our company DATE: 24-Nov-2024 
FROM: BIAP office 

SUBJECT: Expenses CLEARANCE AND DELIVERY CHARGES 

CNEE starlight mass 
REFER: AWB# 501-17191554 12PCs\~e,;, I--J 724 

Descriptions 
AMOUNT PAID IN 

AMOUNTS IQD 
CLEARANCE FORMALITY WITH OFFLOADING $1,200 

I I I \TOTAL I $1,200 

Driver Name: 

Truck Type: 

Truck Number: 

Distlnatl n I\ 
~ 

'--->'---' 

Prepared By 

I BIAP Office Acc. 
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MASS ENERGY GROUP HOlOING L TO 
BAGHOAO RECTRICAL POWER STAllON BESMAYA 
IRAQ.KUT ROAD ALNAHRAWAN 
DISTRICT, AFTER BESMAYA GATE NEAR Al-WAOHA TOWNSHIP BAGHDAD. IAAQ 
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OSV AIR & SEA NEDERLAND BV 
Nl.·1'37 ROZENBURG 
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AMSTERDAM 
To -CNL531935 ETA. 
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Ha~ Information SPXIRAl00364-05 
• SPX NURA00111-03; DSV RAC:340582370000;CELINE MEIJER; 12-NOV-24 15:49 MRN: 24NLCNC&l.ACZl390AO 

12 

12 420.40 

420.5 11.89 5000.00 GAS TURBINE PARTS 
VOL 1.593M3 
Invoice: 201889292 

5000.00 

------- --=~~ ....... -.. -

so 

X 

9.9S 

~~:::::J~~~~~-::r-7AS FORWARDING AGENT FOR SHIPPER 1/ 

WEST AIRLINES LLC AS AGENT FOR CARRIER: : SIL osv AIR & SEA NEOER 
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